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VIA FAX AND EMAIL
el 0%

Ms. Kirstep Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: Affiliate Relationships Code for Electricity Distributors
Board File No. EB-2007-0662

| am writing on behalf of the Power Workers' Union (“PWU") in relation to the
Board's invitation to comment in respect of the Board's proposal to amend the
Affiliate Relationships Code for Electricity Distributors and Transmitters. |
understand that the deadline for filing of comments with respect to the proposed
amendments by interest parties was October 26, 2007.

The PWU has been an active participant in this proceeding, and has made

submissions at every stage. The PWU intended to make comments with respect
to the Board's proposed amendments in accordance with the Board's Notice of
Proposal. The responsibility for the failure to meet the deadline for comments is
mine; it arises largely as a result of a preoccupation with a number of other OEB
proceedings which are presently ongoing. In the circumstances, | would ask the
Board's indulgence to accept a late comment on behalf of the PWU.

In particular, the PWU does not seek to make any new or additional submissions
in respect of the proposed amendments. Rather, the PWU repeats and relies
upon the submissions it has filed earlier in this proceeding. However, the PWU
does wish to go on record as having made those comments in respect of the
Board's proposed code at this stage of the proceedings.
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| appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Yours very tr

cc:  All Participants (via email)
673788_1.00C
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